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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Community Planning &
Development Services

300 Sixth Street
Patsy Horton, Division Manager Phone: 605-394-4120
Long Range Planning Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: patsy.horton@rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Rapid City Planning Commission

FROM: Patsy Horton, Long Range Planning Division Manager

DATE: August 2, 2012

RE: Amendment #12-010 to the 2012-2016 Transportation Improvement

Program

Attached for your review and approval is Amendment #12-010 to the 2012-2016 Transportation
Improvement Program. This amendment will ensure that the South Dakota Department of
Transportation has adequate funds programmed for ongoing ROW and legal activities related to
the Exit 66 interchange relocation project in Box Elder (Project number IM-P 0902(71)66 PCN
4951).

The funding for the project is identified as follows (in millions):

: Project Local Total
Project Category vear Federal Match Funding
Interstate Maintenance Projects 2012 $0.114 $0.0 $0.114
Total Change for Revision #12-010 $0.114 $0.0 $0.114

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2012-2016 Transportation
Improvement Program Amendment #12-010.
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